

City and County of San Francisco Meeting Minutes Rules Committee

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Members: Matt Dorsey, Shamann Walton, Ahsha Safai

Clerk: Victor Young (415) 554-7723 ~ victor.young@sfgov.org

Monday, July 10, 2023

10:00 AM

City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250

Regular Meeting

Present: 3 - Matt Dorsey, Shamann Walton, and Ahsha Safai

The Rules Committee met in regular session, in-person with remote access and public comment via telephone, on Monday, July 10, 2023, with Chair Matt Dorsey presiding. Chair Dorsey called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

Remote Access to Information and Participation

The Board of Supervisors (www.sfbos.org) and its committees convene hybrid meetings that allow in-person attendance, in-person public comment (prioritized before remote public comment), remote access (watch: www.sfgovtv.org), and remote public comment via teleconference (https://sfbos.org/remote-meeting-call).

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

On the call of the roll, Chair Dorsey, Vice-Chair Walton, and Member Safai were noted present. A quorum of the commitee was present.

COMMUNICATIONS

Victor Young, Rules Committee Clerk, instructed members of the public, that when general public comment is called, to contribute live comments in-person or by dialing the telephone number published on the agenda and scrolling across the screen. Clerk Young further announced that in-person public comment will be taken before remote public comment is called.

(Those who are providing public comment remotely must dial *3 to be added to the remote queue to speak. Written comments may be submitted through email (victor.young@sfgov.org) or the U.S. Postal Service at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102.)

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

REGULAR AGENDA

230569 [Administrative Code - Extending Sunset Date of Sentencing Commission] Sponsors: Mayor; Stefani and Mandelman

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to extend the sunset date of the San Francisco Sentencing Commission to June 30, 2026.

05/16/23; ASSIGNED UNDER 30 DAY RULE to Rules Committee, expires on 6/15/2023.

05/25/23; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Sentencing Commission for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Edward McCaffrey (Office of the District Attorney); Alissa Riker (Office of the Sheriff); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion. Steven Adami; Justine Pledge; Sheila McCarthy; spoke in support of the matter.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED AS COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

230755 [Mayoral Appointment, Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors - Lvdia Sol

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Lydia So to the Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors, term ending March 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 8A.102(a), provides that the Board of Supervisors shall confirm the Mayor's appointment by a majority (six votes) of the Board of Supervisors after a public hearing. Transmittal Date: June 16, 2023.)

Seat 5, succeeding Sharon Lai, nominated by the Mayor and must be a MUNI rider with experience in government finance labor and transportation, for the unexpired portion of a four-year term ending March 1, 2025.

06/27/23: RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Supervisor Connie Chan (Board of Supervisors); provided an overview and responded to questions raised throughout the discussion. Lydia So; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Forest Liu; Mike Chen; Kevin Ortiz; spoke in support of the appointment of Lydia So. Joan Kelly; Barry Taranto; David Pilpel; spoke neither in support nor against the appointment Lydia So.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Lydia So to the Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors, term ending March 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 8A.102(a), provides that the Board of Supervisors shall confirm the Mayor's appointment by a majority (six votes) of the Board of Supervisors after a public hearing. Transmittal Date: June 16, 2023.)

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

230590 [Mayoral Appointment, Sanitation and Streets Commission - Vincent Yuen]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Vincent Yuen to the Sanitation and Streets Commission, term ending July 1, 2026. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.139(b), provides that this nomination is subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days of the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: May 18, 2023.)

Seat 5, succeeding Ike Kwon, resigned, appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days; for the unexpired portion of a four-year ending July 1, 2026. 05/18/23; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speaker: David Pilpel; spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be TABLED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Chair Dorsey requested that FIIe Nos. 230758, 230759, and 230760 be called together.

230758 [Mayoral Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Bianca Neumann]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Bianca Neumann to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

Seat 1, inaugural appoinment, nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year ending July 1, 2025. 06/27/23: RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Bianca Neumann; Angie Sommer; Raquel Bito; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Juan Alejandro Garcia (Central City SRO Collaborative); Speaker; spoke in opposition of the appointment of various applicants. Becky Hom (Just Cause); spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Dorsey, Safai Noes: 1 - Walton

Motion approving the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Bianca Neumann to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

(Supervisor Walton dissented in Committee.)

Seat 1, inaugural appoinment, nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year ending July 1, 2025.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Dorsey, Safai Noes: 1 - Walton

230759 [Mayoral Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Angle Sommer]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Angie Sommer to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

Seat 3, inaugural appoinment, shall be an active, formerly active, or retired structural engineer, architect, or residential builder nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024. 06/27/23: RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Bianca Neumann; Angie Sommer; Raquel Bito; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Juan Alejandro Garcia (Central City SRO Collaborative); Speaker; spoke in opposition of the appointment of various applicants. Becky Hom (Just Cause); spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Dorsey, Safai Noes: 1 - Walton

Motion approving the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Angie Sommer to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

(Supervisor Walton dissented in Committee.)

Seat 3, inaugural appoinment, shall be an active, formerly active, or retired structural engineer, architect, or residential builder nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Dorsey, Safai Noes: 1 - Walton

230760 [Mayoral Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Raquel Bito]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Raquel Bito to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

Seat 4, inaugural appoinment, shall be an active, formerly active, or retired structural engineer, architect, or residential builder nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024. 06/27/23: RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Bianca Neumann; Angie Sommer; Raquel Bito; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Juan Alejandro Garcia (Central City SRO Collaborative); Speaker; spoke in opposition of the appointment of various applicants. Becky Hom (Just Cause); spoke on various concerns relating to the hearing matter.

Member Safai moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to reject the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Walton, Safai Noes: 1 - Dorsey

Motion rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the appointment of Raquel Bito to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 16, 2023.)

(Supervisor Dorsey dissented in Committee.)

Seat 4, inaugural appoinment, shall be an active, formerly active, or retired structural engineer, architect, or residential builder nominated by the Mayor and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024.

Member Safai moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 2 - Walton, Safai Noes: 1 - Dorsey Chair Dorsey requested that Flle Nos. 230802, 230804, and 230805 be called together.

230802 [Presidential Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Alysabeth Alexander-Tutl

Motion approving/rejecting President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Alysabeth Alexander-Tut to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 5, inaugural appointment, shall have one or more of the following qualifications: be a residential tenant or work or have worked for a nonprofit housing organization; nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2025.

07/03/23; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Alysabeth Alexander-Tut; Evita Chavez; Kavin Williams; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Wendy Aragon; Molly Goldberg (San Francisco Anti Displacement Coalition); Jason Hain (San Francisco Eviction Defense Collaborative); Jacqueline Patton (Eviction Defense Collaborative); spoke in support of the appointment of various applicants.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the President's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Alysabeth Alexander-Tut to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 5, inaugural appointment, shall have one or more of the following qualifications: be a residential tenant or work or have worked for a nonprofit housing organization; nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2025.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

230804 [Presidential Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Evita Chavez]

Motion approving/rejecting President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Evita Chavez to the Building Inspection Commission, term July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 6, inaugural appointment, nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2025.

07/05/23; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Alysabeth Alexander-Tut; Evita Chavez; Kavin Williams; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Wendy Aragon; Molly Goldberg (San Francisco Anti Displacement Coalition); Jason Hain (San Francisco Eviction Defense Collaborative); Jacqueline Patton (Eviction Defense Collaborative); spoke in support of the appointment of various applicants.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the President's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Evita Chavez to the Building Inspection Commission, term July 1, 2025. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 6, inaugural appointment, nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors within 60 days, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2025.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

230805 [Presidential Appointment, Building Inspection Commission - Kavin Williams]

Motion approving/rejecting President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Kavin Williams to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 7, inaugural appointment, nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024.

07/05/23; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Alysabeth Alexander-Tut; Evita Chavez; Kavin Williams; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Wendy Aragon; Molly Goldberg (San Francisco Anti Displacement Coalition); Jason Hain (San Francisco Eviction Defense Collaborative); Jacqueline Patton (Eviction Defense Collaborative); spoke in support of the appointment of various applicants.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the President's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving President Aaron Peskin's nomination for the appointment of Kavin Williams to the Building Inspection Commission, term ending July 1, 2024. (Clerk of the Board) (Charter, Section 4.121, provides that this nomination is subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors and shall be the subject of a public hearing and vote within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk of the Board. If the Board fails to act on the nomination within 60 days from the date the nomination is transmitted to the Clerk, then the nominee shall be deemed approved. Transmittal date: June 30, 2023.)

Seat 7, inaugural appointment, nominated by the President of the Board of Supervisors and subject to confirmation by the Board of Supervisors, for the unexpired portion of a two-year term ending July 1, 2024.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT. The motion carried by the following vote:

Chair Dorsey requested that Flle Nos. 230786 and 230787 be called together.

230786 [Mayoral Reappointment, Civil Service Commission - Kate Favetti]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the reappointment of Kate Favetti to the Civil Service Commission, term ending June 30, 2029. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 3.100(18), provides that the Board of Supervisors has the authority to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote of the Board (eight votes) within 30 days following transmittal of the Mayor's Notice of Appointment, and that failure of the Board to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote within the 30 day period shall result in the appointee continuing to serve as appointed. Transmittal date: June 20, 2023.)

The Civil Service Commission is charged with the duty of providing qualified persons for appointment to the service of the City and County. The Commission shall consist of five members appointed by the Mayor, pursuant to Section 3.1000, for a six-year term. Not less than two members of the Commission shall be women.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kate Favetti; Jacqueline Minor; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. David Pilpel; spoke in support of the reappointment of various applicants.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving the Mayor's nomination for the reappointment of Kate Favetti to the Civil Service Commission, term ending June 30, 2029. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 3.100(18), provides that the Board of Supervisors has the authority to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote of the Board (eight votes) within 30 days following transmittal of the Mayor's Notice of Appointment, and that failure of the Board to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote within the 30 day period shall result in the appointee continuing to serve as appointed. Transmittal date: June 20, 2023.)

The Civil Service Commission is charged with the duty of providing qualified persons for appointment to the service of the City and County. The Commission shall consist of five members appointed by the Mayor, pursuant to Section 3.1000, for a six-year term. Not less than two members of the Commission shall be women.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

230787 [Mayoral Reappointment, Civil Service Commission - Jacqueline Minor]

Motion approving/rejecting the Mayor's nomination for the reappointment of Jacqueline Minor to the Civil Service Commission, term ending June 30, 2029. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 3.100(18), provides that the Board of Supervisors has the authority to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote of the Board (eight votes) within 30 days following transmittal of the Mayor's Notice of Appointment, and that failure of the Board to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote within the 30 day period shall result in the appointee continuing to serve as appointed. Transmittal date: June 20, 2023.)

The Civil Service Commission is charged with the duty of providing qualified persons for appointment to the service of the City and County. The Commission shall consist of five members appointed by the Mayor, pursuant to Section 3.1000, for a six-year term. Not less than two members of the Commission shall be women.

06/29/23; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Rules Committee.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Kate Favetti; Jacqueline Minor; spoke on their qualifications and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. David Pilpel; spoke in support of the reappointment of various applicants.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be AMENDED, AN AMENDMENT OF THE WHOLE BEARING NEW TITLE, to approve the Mayor's nomination for appointment and making clarifying and conforming changes. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

Motion approving the Mayor's nomination for the reappointment of Jacqueline Minor to the Civil Service Commission, term ending June 30, 2029. (Clerk of the Board)

(Charter, Section 3.100(18), provides that the Board of Supervisors has the authority to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote of the Board (eight votes) within 30 days following transmittal of the Mayor's Notice of Appointment, and that failure of the Board to reject the appointment by two-thirds vote within the 30 day period shall result in the appointee continuing to serve as appointed. Transmittal date: June 20, 2023.)

The Civil Service Commission is charged with the duty of providing qualified persons for appointment to the service of the City and County. The Commission shall consist of five members appointed by the Mayor, pursuant to Section 3.1000, for a six-year term. Not less than two members of the Commission shall be women.

Chair Dorsey moved that this Motion be RECOMMENDED AS AMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Dorsey, Walton, Safai

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Rules Committee adjourned at the hour of 11:52 a.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Rules Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.